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Dear Sir/Madam,

Southend-on-Sea Borough Council considers that the developer has complied, in relation to the above
application, with the following duties: 

Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42 
Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 – section 47 
Duty to publicise - PA2008 – section 48 

Regards

Karen

Karen Gearing BEng (Hons) CEng MICE | Major Transport Schemes Project Manager | Southend-on-Sea Borough Council
Creating a Better Southend
Phone: 01702 215363 | Email karengearing@southend.gov.uk |www.southend.gov.uk
Neighbourhood & Environment l Southend-on-Sea Borough Council | Floor 12 Civic Centre, Victoria Avenue, Southend-on-
Sea, Essex SS2 6ZF.
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